RINCON HIGH SCHOOL

SCHOOL COUNCIL MINUTES

Monday October 14, 2024

Members Present: Marc Zelov, Megan Cramer, Izela Gallardo, Andrew McDonough, Alissa Welch, Alina Gallardo, Darla Oliver, Kristin Zelov, Elyse Damiani, Catarina Lopez, Laura Grijalva, Georgina Carrillo-Gaxiola, Milan Peralta.

Guests Present: Deanna Lilly

Agenda:

- I. Meeting was called to order at 3:33 pm.
- II. Marc Zelov made a motion to approve September minutes with minor corrections, Darla Oliver seconded it. No nays, September minutes were approved.
- III. Call to the Audience: None.
- IV. Reports:
 - a. Principal's Report: Had Parent-Teacher Conferences recently, held Title I fund meeting. We are a Title I school, slight rise in Title I funding this year (about 30-40 thousand increase). Funding can be utilized for improving students' reading, writing, and math. TUSD Bond projects are underway, immediate needs are the first priority (i.e. waterline or heating/cooling). Next year, bond will focus on safety and security. Years after that will focus on a needs basis. PSAT on October 17th, ASVAB on October 16th for seniors. Important deadline for seniors: getting senior portraits in by November 1st. TUSD Survey will be sent out to parents regarding locker use. Still have lockers for P.E. students, sports, and music. Questions: None.
 - b. <u>Finance Report:</u> Balance on undesignated tax credits. \$456 transferred into undesignated tax credits for AP Testing. School has the option absorb the money into undesignated tax credits or vote to keep in suspense to reserve for AP Testing at a later date. Total balance is at \$11,763.70 currently. Site Council will reach out to Mrs. Vazquez to let her know that she, as AP Site Coordinator, can have funding for AP Tests.
 - c. <u>PTA Report:</u> PTA meeting tonight, both in person and on Zoom. Fund raiser at Skate Country from 6-8 pm on Wednesday, October 16th. Looking at supporting Student of the Quarter. Budget will be approved tonight for PTA.
 - d. <u>Rincon Ranger Foundation</u>: Rincon Ranger breakfast on November 17th at Tucson Country Club from 7am to 10 am. \$45 per person.
 - e. <u>Rincon Education Foundation</u>: Getting ready for grants coming out in December, looking into phone turn-in cases (costs roughly \$650) where phones can be locked away. Will look into getting these phone locking cases out to teachers.
 - f. Student Council: Homecoming on Friday, October 19th. Tailgate begins at 3:30 pm until 6:30 pm. Game begins at 7, dance begins at 8 pm. Pep Rally during 2nd period, located on the football field. Potential blood drive coming up in early

December (possibly December 4th). Question: Why is Rincon's homecoming dance on Friday instead of Saturday? Answer: General consensus from students was to hold it on Friday instead, per Rincon students' preference. Concern is for seniors active in cheer and football team not being able to participate in the dance.

- g. Action Items: None.
- h. <u>Discussion of Meeting Dates:</u> Next scheduled meeting is December 2nd, 2024 at 3:30 via Zoom.
- i. Final discussions: None.
- j. <u>Move to adjourn:</u> Marc Zelov motioned to adjourn at 4:10 pm. Elyse Damiani seconded. Motion carried, meeting was adjourned.